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Waldrop, Heather/RDD

From: Black, Lyna/RDD
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Vanderbilt, Pamela/SAC
Cc: Waldrop, Heather/RDD; Oliver, Mark/RDD
Subject: Sites Reservoir EIR/EIS - AQ Data from AECOM
Attachments: FW: Nodos Summary schedule [EXTERNAL]; FW: Sites Schedule [EXTERNAL]

Hi Pamela, 
I spoke with Joe Barnes and Jeff Herrin this morning. Joe said that the data that he provided previously (for the 2013 
EIR/EIS) would not be changing. For the purpose of construction it sounds that equipment hours for Alternative D would 
be the same as Alternative C. The only change would be the construction schedule which they sent (attached).  
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Please confirm that this is everything that you need to complete the 
AQ analysis.  
Thank you, 
Lyna 
 
Lyna Black 
Environmental Planner/Operations Lead 
Environment & Nuclear Market 
 
CH2M HILL 
2525 Airpark Drive 
Redding, CA 96001 
Direct – 530.229.3295 
Mobile – 530.680.5276 
Fax – 530.339.3243 
lyna.black@ch2m.com 
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Waldrop, Heather/RDD

From: Herrin, Jeff <jeff.herrin@aecom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Black, Lyna/RDD
Subject: FW: Nodos Summary schedule [EXTERNAL]
Attachments: 2016.12.02 NODOS SCHED V2.2_Network.pdf; 2016.12.02 NODOS SCHED V2.2_Roll Up.pdf

 
 

From: Egge, Mike  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 9:17 AM 
To: Forrest, Michael; Herrin, Jeff; Barnes, Joseph 
Subject: FW: Nodos Summary schedule 
 
The typo on the logic has been corrected and the filling of the reservoir has been changed to a milestone to start filling. 
Completion of that milestone is now February 11, 2030.. slightly less than 8 years. 
 
Michael 
 

From: Sinkevich, Alexei  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 9:03 AM 
To: Egge, Mike 
Subject: RE: Nodos Summary schedule 
 
Mike, 
 
I’ve attached the updated NODOS Roll‐up Schedule and Activity Network with the adjusted ‘Start Filling Sites Reservoir’ 
milestone and duration. Please let me know if this is what you had in mind. Schedule completion date has changed as 
well. Thanks. 
 
‐Alyosha 
 
Alexei ‘Alyosha’ Sinkevich, EIT 
Project Engineer 
PM/CM, Northern California 
D +1-916-993-7614  
C +1-916-305-5980  
alexei.sinkevich@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2020 L Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, California 95811   
T +1-916-414-5800  
F +1-916-679-2900  
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
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From: Egge, Mike  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 8:51 AM 
To: Sinkevich, Alexei 
Subject: RE: Nodos Summary schedule 
 
Sill need you to change the fill reservoir to a milestone. 
 
 

From: Sinkevich, Alexei  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 8:47 AM 
To: Egge, Mike 
Subject: RE: Nodos Summary schedule 
 
Mike, 
 
I’ve attached the requested NODOS schedule in addition to the Network Diagram. Please let me know if you’d like to see 
any additional changes. Thanks. 
 
‐Alyosha 
 
Alexei ‘Alyosha’ Sinkevich, EIT 
Project Engineer 
PM/CM, Northern California 
D +1-916-993-7614  
C +1-916-305-5980  
alexei.sinkevich@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2020 L Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, California 95811   
T +1-916-414-5800  
F +1-916-679-2900  
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
 

 
 
 

From: Egge, Mike  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 8:10 AM 
To: Sinkevich, Alexei 
Subject: Nodos Summary schedule 
 
Alexei, 
 
A couple of other changes on the summary schedule for presentation purposes. 
Hide the columns for Predecessor and SuccessorTo pull the duration closer to the description column. Hide both float 
columns. Eliminate all of the white space so that the first calendar column is Q1 2022. These changes will make the 
presentation much more compact.  
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Michael 
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Waldrop, Heather/RDD

From: Herrin, Jeff <jeff.herrin@aecom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Black, Lyna/RDD
Cc: Barnes, Joseph
Subject: FW: Sites Schedule [EXTERNAL]
Attachments: 2016.12.02 NODOS SCHED V2.2_Full list.pdf

 
 

From: Egge, Mike  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 2:42 PM 
To: Barnes, Joseph; Herrin, Jeff; Forrest, Michael 
Subject: FW: Sites Schedule 
 
Already saved to the S drive. 
 
Michael 
 

From: Sinkevich, Alexei  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 2:41 PM 
To: Egge, Mike 
Subject: RE: Sites Schedule 
 
Full List attached. 
 
‐Alyosha 
 
Alexei ‘Alyosha’ Sinkevich, EIT 
Project Engineer 
PM/CM, Northern California 
D +1-916-993-7614  
C +1-916-305-5980  
alexei.sinkevich@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2020 L Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, California 95811   
T +1-916-414-5800  
F +1-916-679-2900  
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
 

 
 
 

From: Egge, Mike  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 2:34 PM 
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To: Sinkevich, Alexei 
Subject: Sites Schedule 
 
Alexei, 
 
Please send the final full list schedule. I received the roll‐up and network only. 
 
Michael 
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